
From: Oxenberg, Tanya 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Cash, John 
Cc: Kelsey, Charles; Gaither, Mike 
Subject: Request to amend license SUA-1598 to add dryer 
 
Dear Mr. Cash: 
 
By letter and email dated January 6, 2012, Lost Creek ISR, LLC (LCI) submitted a request to amend license 
SUA-1598 to include yellowcake vacuum drying and subsequent shipment of vacuum dried yellowcake 
at the Lost Creek Project.  The amendment request was made publicly available in NRC's Agencywide 
Document Access and Management System (ADAMS) on February 28, 2012 and is available under 
Accession Number ML 120470355.  This review effort has been assigned Technical Assignment Control 
number J00662. Please reference this number in any future correspondence associated with this 
request. 
 
The NRC staff has completed its acceptance review of the amendment request and has found it 
acceptable for technical review.  Note that the complete technical review may identify omissions in the 
submittal information or technical issues that require additional information.  In accordance with 10 CFR 
2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this e-mail will be available electronically for public 
inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the publicly Available Records component of 
ADAMS. ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.qov/readingrm/adams.html.  If 
you have any questions, please contact me at tanya.oxenberg@nrc.gov or (301) 415-6142. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tanya Palmateer Oxenberg, Ph.D. 
Project Manager 
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Docket No.: 040-9068 
License No.: SUA-1598 
 
Mail Stop T8F5 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD  20852-2738 
(301)415-6142 
fax (301)415-5369 
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